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Mr Jono Tiernan

Project Director

School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 20000

Attn: Gavin Ng (Gavin.Ng4@det.nsw.edu.au)

28/10/2020
Dear Mr Tiernan,

Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub and Car park at TAFE Meadowbank (SSD 10349)
Staging Report — Condition A9

| refer to your submission dated 14 October 2020 requesting the Planning Secretary’s satisfaction of the
Staging Report, Rev 05 dated October 2020, in accordance with condition A9 of SSD 10349.

I note that the Staging Report:
e has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
e contains information required by condition A10(a) to (d); and
e has been submitted to the Planning Secretary one month before the commencement of
construction of the first of the proposed stages of construction.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Staging Report, Rev 05 dated October 2020, under
condition A9 of SSD 10349.

You are reminded that the project must be staged in accordance with the Staging Report as approved by
the Planning Secretary and all required approvals as outlined in the Staging Report are to be obtained
before the commencement of construction of the relevant stages. If any changes are made in the
approved Staging Report, you will be required to submit the revised staging report for the Planning
Secretary’s satisfaction.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
consent, then the conditions of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Samual Kelly at 9995
5733 or email samual.kelly@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Jake Shackleton

A/Director
Infrastructure Management
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As nominee of the Planning Secretary



